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Elizabeth Walker

From: Carol Moffatt <cmoffatt@ga-jv.com>
Sent: Thursday, 26 September, 2019 11:46 AM
To: Elizabeth Walker
Cc: AFoulon (Antoine) 1; Sean McGregor
Subject: FW: Upcoming Topographical Surveys in Roy Clements Treeway - Lyon Avenue site

Good morning Liz, 
 
I wanted to drop you a line to let you know that as part of the early site investigation works, Ghella Abergeldie JV 
will be undertaking topographical surveys at the Lyon Avenue site.   The surveys are non-invasive and more 
information about the equipment and process we follow is at the bottom of this email.   
 
Our surveyors will access the site via SLGA and Morningstar Pl, park in the existing Watercare designated parking 
area and walk in via the footpath.  Works will commence in the week beginning 7 October.   The topographical 
survey takes about one day to complete and we will follow with an engineer’s visit to site to view the survey mark 
out.     
 
The below map shows the extents of the areas we intend to survey.  Our designation boundary for the works (brown 
line), within which everything will be surveyed.  
The black box outline shows additional areas we will be surveying which are outside the designation boundary.  This 
is required for the purpose of identifying key features such as  
the overhanging trees with driplines inside our workspace, existing walkways, carpark edges and the kerb lines of 
the road. 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions or need some additional information.   
 
Map of survey locations for Lyon Ave site: 
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General Information: 
 
The works will be non-invasive and only involve the input of 3-4 survey stakes (900mm high timber stakes), per site, 
as a temporary reference.  The stakes will remain in place for approximately one week and removed when our 
engineer completes his final walkover.     
 
The surveyors will not have any machinery. The surveyors will have a light vehicle (ute) and will park in the carpark. 
The surveyor may have a total station and pole, as shown in the first image, and/or a GPS, as shown in the second 
image. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

and/or 

 

 
 
 
Ngā mihi | Kind regards, 
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Carol Moffatt 
Stakeholder and Community Manager  

Central Interceptor  

M +0800425802 

Ghella Abergeldie JV 

 
 
 
 


